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This clarification is intended to all interested tenderers, consolidating the queries 

Of all bidders for information of all.  

 

We would like to have certain changes / modification some clauses of General Terms & 

Conditions? 

 

 The General Terms & Conditions (GTCC) of the contract is binding documents and are non- 

negotiable, and it will be integral part of Contract. Except modifications in place of jurisdiction, 

no other changes are possible. Participation in tender will construed as the acceptance of our 

GTCC. 

 

We would request GIZ to consider having criteria such as “Experience of 50 Energy 

audits in paper sector in last 5 years and experience in at least 5 clusters mentioned in 

ToR” 

 

This activity is not for conducting audit, but for coordination with the plants. Hence, we are 

looking for a consultant that have long term association with the paper plants. Hence, this 

criterion cannot be relaxed. 

.  

Please confirm that a total of 22 cluster visits (1 for each cluster) and 8 workshops (1 

for each state) are to be conducted.   

 

Minimum 22 cluster visits (1 per cluster) and MINIMUM 8 workshops (1 per state) 

 

No of industries as mentioned in the TOR may vary with actual No of industries in the 

clusters. Is there any list available with Giz for these Industries or we can consider any 

industry in that cluster? If there are more industries as per TOR than also we have to 

consider 93 industries for Baseline assessment (as mentioned in the Page-3) or 50% of 

the industries 

 

List of industries is available with GIZ and same will be shared after the award of contract. In 

case, any plant doesn’t agree to allow audit, GIZ shall provide details of alternate plant 

 

There will be separate agency for conducting baseline Energy audits and we have to 

coordinate with them as mentioned in Page 4 Point 2. Who will select this agency GIZ 

or the consultant agency who got this project? When this project TOR will be floated for 

Baseline Audit agency after finalization of this project.  

 

The agency for conducting baseline energy audits will be selected and appointed by GIZ. 

Tender for the baseline audit has already been floated. 
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Team Leader Experience –20 years of professional experience in pulp and paper sector. 

He has to be employed in Pulp and Paper sector or can be consider as Consultant in 

Pulp and paper industry 

 

Either employed or worked as consultant in pulp and paper sector.  

 

There is sample visit required for each cluster this can be any person either team Leader 

or Sector expert.  

 

Yes, sample visit can be by team lead or expert 1 

 

Submission deadline is 06th June 2021. Does is mean bidder can submit proposal by 

midnight of 6th June? Or is there any cut-off time? Also Considering the covid-19 

pandemic, It is requested you to kindly extend the date of bid submission at least two 

weeks from the due date of bid submission 

 

Considering Covid19 pandemic situation and lockdowns in multiple states, deadline for 

submission extended by 1 additional week from the due date of bid submission.  

New Submission Deadline: 13th June 2021 

 

Bids coming on or before 13th June 2021, 23:59 hrs. will only be considered 

 

Organizing workshops with the industrial cluster associations...”  

“Within 2 weeks of appointment of consultant for conducting baseline energy audit and 

benchmarking study” 

Firstly, does this mean GIZ expects bidder to organize parallel workshops in the 8 

states? Considering the timeline is just 2 weeks from appointment of energy audit 

consultant.  

Secondly, if the covid-19 situations do not improve at the time of delivery, we request 

GIZ to review the 2 weeks’ timeline depending on situation. As we have been facing 

delayed responses from industry associations and SDAs in our other on-going 

assignments due to COVID, and this may lead to delay in conducting of workshopload 

aggregated at 11kV level will have to be analysed?  

 

At present we keep it at 02 weeks. However, if situation becomes out of control due to Covid19 

a mutual consensus can be made with the consultant. 

  

Considering there are 22 clusters and the team proposed is just 2 members, we request 

GIZ to allow bidder to utilize support team members (technical back-stoppers) for some 

of the field visits. Considering the timeline, parallel visits may be required to ensure 

timely delivery. 

 

Bidder can utilize technical back-stoppers for field visits. However, the bidder should share the 

CV of the proposed technical back-stoppers at the time of bid submission. Only the proposed 

experts shall be allowed to travel for the field visits 
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Kindly requesting GIZ to confirm if the minutes of meeting is to be signed between 

auditing firm and industry or auditing firm and bidder or by all three parties  

 

Minutes to be signed between the bidder, auditing firm and industry 

 

The level of effort estimated at 172 days seems to be lower, can GIZ reconsider the 

person-days. 

 

This is our estimation as per the scope of work. The bidder Is free to provide their own man-

days and work allocation plan. 

 

The milestones are well defined, request GIZ to provide payment breakup for each 

milestone. 

 

Payment shall be released as per the GIZ Payment Terms. A working advance shall be given 

at the time of signing and thereafter payment shall be linked to deliverables. 

 

The bidder shall have reference projects with a minimum commission value of 10,000 

Euros: At least 3 reference projects with pulp and paper sector.  

It is requested you to amend the clause as per below. 

At least 3 reference projects with Pulp and paper/Iron & 

Steel/Thermal/Fertilizer/Railway/Textile/Refinery/Discom sector also. 

 

Since the tasks involved are related to the pulp and paper sector so we require consultants to 

have requisite knowledge of the sector. Hence, 3 reference projects are required wit pulp and 

paper sector only. 

 

We understand the importance of the project, but it is very difficult to identify the 

personnel only involved in Pulp and paper sector. Hence you are requested to kindly 

allow the personnel, who is having at least 15 years of total experience in Textile/Pulp 

and paper/Thermal/Railway/Refinery/Discom designated consumers.. 

 

Consultants with 20-year experience in Pulp and Paper sector will only be acceptable. 

 

Please clarify whether a pulp & paper sector expert having over 20 years of relevant 

experience but having diploma or engineering degree will be considered for 

assessment with lesser % marks or disqualified for the said position with no further 

assessment of proposal. Can GIZ relax the criteria to Bachelor degree or diploma with 

20 years of professional experience in pulp and paper sector 

 

Requirements mentioned in TOR is on minimum basis and cannot be relaxed. 
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We understand the importance of the project, but it is very difficult to identify the 

personnel only involved in Pulp and paper sector. Hence you are requested to kindly 

allow the personnel, who is having cumulative 10 years’ experience in Textile/Pulp and 

paper/Thermal/ Railway/Refinery/Discom and designated consumers 

 

Consultants with 10-year experience in Pulp and Paper sector are acceptable. 

 

 

Tasks to be performed by the contractor: As it is not clearly mentioned in TOR about 

the work is to be given to the contractor, kindly clarify about the work allotment of the 

clusters whether all the cluster will be given to the sole consultant or the work will be 

divided in cluster wise. 

 

All tasks as defined in the ToR will be allotted to a single contractor. The clusters as mentioned 

in ToR are to provide clarity to bidder regarding the various states where travel is to be 

undertaken as part of the tasks to be performed.  

 

Personnel concept, page no09, Qualifications of sector expert Education/training 

(2.2.1): 

Bachelor’s in engineering/Technology                                                                                                                                                                             

You are requested to kindly consider Bachelor in Science or masters in power 

/Energy/MSc also. 

 

Bachelor’s in engineering/Technology  or equivalent are accepted. 

 

Tasks to be performed by the contractor: On sample basis, conduct visits to industries 

along with the energy audit teams to ensure smooth completion of field visit. Minimum 

1sample field visit per cluster;                                                                                                                                                      

 

Kindly confirm about the energy audit team, whether it is appointed by GIZ or another 

agency? 

 

The energy auditing team will be appointed by GIZ 

 

It is not clearly mentioned, who will appoint energy Audit team/ agency to perform the 

energy audit of various industries. Shall we only review the reports submitted by the 

energy audit teams or we will have to do bid process management also for appointment 

of energy audit team, if GIZ will appoint energy audit team/agency? Please clarify. 

 

The contractor appointed for this ToR shall only review the reports submitted by the energy 

auditing team. GIZ has already floated tender for appointment of energy audit agency 


